Swapnil Sutar

From: Sandeep Bhat

Sent: 15 February 2024 17:00
To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Abdul Rehman

Subject: FW: AJ kitchen display case
Importance: High

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: 14 February 2024 13:28

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Al kitchen display case

Importance: High

Hi Sandeep

There is a mismatch in the counter drawings & equipment drawings because of which size of the Display case received at Al is bigger and would not fit in the provisioned
space.

As discussed, pls arrange to send a 900mm Display case at the earliest to complete the outlet.

Regards
Akshay



